
orm No. 10-300 REV. (9/77)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

lllllillllllllllli
iilliili

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOWTO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS 
______________TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COMPLETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS______

QNAME
HISTORIC

Mundy-McFarland House ____________________________________
AND/OR COMMON

Same

STREET & NUMBER

200 Welsh Street _NOT FOR PUBLICATION

CITY, TOWN

Mansfield VICINITY OF

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
4th -Buddy Leach

STATE

Louisiana
CODE

022
COUNTY

DeSoto Parish
CODE

031

CLASSIFICATION

CATEGORY

DISTRICT

BUILDING(S)

STRUCTURE

SITE

OBJECT

OWNERSHIP

—PUBLIC 

JSLPRIVATE

—BOTH

PUBLIC ACQUISITION

_IN PROCESS 

_BEING CONSIDERED

STATUS

—OCCUPIED 

X-UNOCCUPIED

—WORK IN PROGRESS 
ACCESSIBLE

—X.YES: RESTRICTED

— YES: UNRESTRICTED

—NO

PRESENT USE

_AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM

—COMMERCIAL

—EDUCATIONAL

—ENTERTAINMENT

—GOVERNMENT

—INDUSTRIAL

—PARK

—PRIVATE RESIDENCE

—RELIGIOUS

—SCIENTIFIC

—TRANSPORTATION

—MILITARY X_OTHER:None

HOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

John S. Turner, Jr.
STREET & NUMBER

P.O. Box 5563
CITY, TOWN

Shreveport VICINITY OF
STATE

Louisiana 71105

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION
COURTHOUSE. 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. DeSoto Parish Court House
STREET& NUMBER

101 Texas Street
CITY. TOWN

Mansfield
STATE 

Louisiana

REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

Louisiana Historic Sites Survey
DATE

1979 —FEDERAL X-STATE —COUNTY —LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR 
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN 

Ttafnn

State Historic Preservation Office_
STATE

Louisiana



DESCRIPTION

CONDITION

—EXCELLENT

—GOOD 

X_FAIR

—DETERIORATED

—RUINS

_UNEXPOSED

CHECK ONE

—UNALTERED

-XALTERED

CHECK ONE

X-ORIGINALSITE 

—MOVED DATE_

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is fundamentally a Classical Revival cottage to which have been 
added transitional Italianate members. The frame structure is raised about 
five feet above the ground surface. It is open on the ground level between 
the brick foundation piers, except at the rear where, in the early twentieth 
century, part of the area was enclosed to form a kitchen, replacing the original 
one in a separate building.

The front gallery extends the full width of the house and back on each 
side for about half of the house's depth. Its roof is supported by eight square 
columns across the front and two on each side, joined by an entablature orna­ 
mented with a dentil cornice. Between the columns is a balustrade whose 
uprights are rectangular oblongs in cross section.

The four front windows, two.in each room,, have typical Greek Revival 
casings extending to the floor. Crowning the roof is a rather timid attempt 
at an Italianate Belvedere with low pitched roof, scalloped eaves and shallow 
clerestory windows. Windows along the sides of the house are capped with 
classical pediments.

The dormer on the front is clearly part of the original structure, its 
classical pediment and dentiled cornice having the same molding details as 
the rest of the main roof.

Inside, the wide central hall is flanked by four large rooms, each with 
a typical provincial Greek Revival mantelpiece. Doorways to these rooms 
have transoms above and are a composite of rather clumsily assembled elements, 
providing an excellent example of invention by a builder who had hot quite 
assimilated the details in his builder's manual.

The hallway widens at the rear where the stairway, along a side wall, leads 
to the attic rooms. Its balusters are ornate for Classical Revival without being 
characteristically Victorian, another indication of its transition to the 
Italianate style.

Walls in downstairs rooms are plastered and those in the attic rooms are 
of unpainted boards, crudely milled with a double heading.

At the rear of the house is a later appendage and a garage, neither design 
of any architectural distinction. Yet their rather neutral design does not 
conflict with the overall appearance of the house.

The house is set in a residential neighborhood in Mansfield. The approxi­ 
mately 2~"a^i^s which are being, nominated encompass the house and its present 
setting.
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SPECIFIC DATES
1861 - 1862

BUILDER/ARCHITECT
John W. Mundy, builder

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is, in many ways typical of the first more pretentious frame 
cottages built in northwest Louisiana to replace the earlier houses. Like 
others in the area, it is basically Classical Revival in style with its sym­ 
metrical floor plan, central hall, pillared and balustrated veranda', 'Gree'k ; ' 
window facings and mantelpieces. But it also shows a transition to the 
Italianate style in a manner that makes it unique in the area.;

In this transitional styling, the house embodies a break with tradition, 
and shows the most advanced stylistic thinking in the Mansfield area at the 
time.

The site of the home came into possession of the Mundy family in 1862 
when Ann M.C. Mundy, wife of John W.Mundy, purchased the land for $1,600 
from*Sarah P. Sutherlin (See DeSoto Parish Conveyance Records, Book J, page 
502). According to McFarland family tradition, John W.Mundy built the house 
in 1861-1862, and it remained in the Mundy family until 1901, when the builder's 
daughter Margaret Mundy Scales sold it to Josephus Frank McFarland (typed state­ 
ment by James F. McFarland, located in National Register File for Mundy- 
McFarland House;'DeSoto Conveyance Records, Book 11, page 755). The house re­ 
mained in possession of the McFarland family until 1974 and was purchased by 
the present owner John S. Turner, Jr. in 1978 (DeSoto Parish Conveyance Records, 
Book 397, page 118).



IMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
.Parish Conveyance Records. 

Typed statement of 7 November 1978 by James F. McFarland, located in National
Register file for Mundy-McFarland House, State Historic Preservation Office, 
Baton Rouge.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
See attached sketch map

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

FORM PREPARED BY
NAME/TITLE

John S. Turner, Jr.
ORGANIZATION

STREET & NUMBER

P.O. Box 5563
TELEPHONE

318-865-3505
CITY OR TOWN

Shreveport
STATE

Louisiana

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION
THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS: 

NATIONAL __ STATE___ LOCAL JC_

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), 
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Aeg/^ter and certify that it has been evaluated according to the 
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Servicf

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE
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